
SOCIAL WORK LICENSING BY STATE  
We would like to thank ASWB (Association of Social Work Boards) for the following  information:  

Social Work Regulatory Boards & Colleges  
 

 State/Province:  Licensure Requirements:  

Alabama  www.socialwork.alabama.gov 

Alaska  https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx  

Alberta  www.acsw.ab.ca 

Arizona  www.azbbhe.us/ 

Arkansas  www.arkansas.gov/swlb 

British 
Columbia  

www.bccollegeofsocialworkers.ca/ 

California  www.bbs.ca.gov 

Colorado  https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Social_Work  

Connecticut  www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389604 

Delaware  www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/index.shtml 

District of 
Columbia  

https://doh.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing 

Florida  http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html  

Georgia  www.socialworklicensure.org/state/social-work-licensure-georgia.html  

Hawaii  http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/  

Idaho  https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO  

Illinois  http://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp  

Indiana  www.in.gov/pla/social.htm 

Iowa  http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work  

Kansas  http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/  

Kentucky  http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx  

Louisiana  www.labswe.org 

Maine  http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/index.html  

Manitoba  http://web2.gov.mb.ca/bills/39-3/b009e.php  

Maryland  http://dhmh.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx  

Massachusetts  http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/  

Michigan  http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html  

Minnesota  http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/  

Mississippi  http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf  



Missouri  http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp  

Montana  http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh  

Nebraska  http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crlMHPSWHome.aspx  

Nevada  http://www.socwork.nv.gov 

New 
Brunswick  

www.nbasw-atsnb.ca/  

New 
Hampshire  

http://www.nh.gov/mhpb/  

New Jersey  http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw   
New Mexico  www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx  
New York  www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/  
Newfoundland 
& Labrador  

www.nlasw.ca   

North 
Carolina  

http://www.ncswboard.org  

North Dakota  http://www.ndbswe.com     
Nova Scotia  http://www.nsasw.org  
Ohio  www.cswmft.ohio.gov   
Oklahoma  https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/  
Ontario  www.ocswssw.org  
Oregon  www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx   
Pennsylvania  http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx  

Prince Edward 
Island  

http://socialworkpei.ca/  

Puerto Rico  http://estado.pr.gov/es/profesionales-del-trabajo-social/  

Quebec  http://www.gouv.qc.ca/EN/VotreGouvernement/Pages/Accueil.aspx  

Rhode Island  http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245  
Saskatchewan  http://www.sasw.ca/  
South 
Carolina  

www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/socialworkers/   

South Dakota  http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/social.aspx  
Tennessee  http://www.tn.gov/health/article/sw-coedu  

Texas  http://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/  
Utah  http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/social_work.html  

Vermont  https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx  

Virgin Islands  http://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/  

Virginia  http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/  

Washington  http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker  

West Virginia  www.wvsocialworkboard.org/  
Wisconsin  http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=e62f499b-65a1-46b4-bea4-7f00dd00818b  

Wyoming  http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/  
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